From: George, Michael

Sent: Saturday, August 19, 2000 11:03 AM
To: Norris, John; Coulthurst, Andy

Cc: Adams, Ray

Subject: RE: Visit

Hi quys. Would you like 1 or 2 Andy of the 'Stinger'? This is a :vice which replaces
your SmartMouse. It allows you to communicate to *any* cam in the rorld. You can write
scripts (a cache of

commands) for it to execute super fast (108ns per instruction) wit the cam and also
houses an SPI bus for “other” types of devices you might have layi | around. You can
send/receive data inverse/direct conventiomn as well as any etu. Y 1 can supply the iso
slot with a 3 different clock options in relationship to the actua host (the pc talks to
host, host comminucates as directed to iso/spi bus). Its a wicked »riece tool in which I
have wrote hundreds of lines of ¢ code as well as assembler. It h : a built in enhanced
6805 architecture as well if you want to write code to download in » it and run standalone
without a pc.

We also have the Camid which ig simular but not the same (fixed cI :k for example, no spi
bug) but has an ICD and a keypad. It is still being developed thc h.

Mike

----- Original Message----- [George, Michael)
From: Norris, Jobhn

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2000 3:45 PM

To: Coulthurst, Andy; George, Michael

Cc:  Adams, Ray

Subject:  Visit

Importance: High

Here are appropriate pgp keys (in case you don't have them).

Mike is passing through Heathrow enroute to Tel Aviv. He will ar: re in the morning of
September 2, 2000, American A/L flight 46 from Chicago.

He leaves on BA Flight 165 at 6:10 p.m. on September 2, 20060.

You both should emajl and communicate. Mike has & thingy and tra: .ng he can provide if
you will allow him to disrupt your Saturday and join him for lunct 1t the Heathrow
terminal (I forget if it is 3 or 4) where he flies out on BA 165 {. Tel Aviv for lunch at
Heathrow. << File: Andrew P. Coulthurst.asc >>

AJo&m

<< File: John C. Narris.asc >> << File: Michael George .asc >»>

fFo—\

CASE NO.
SA CV 03-950 DOC (JTLx)
ECHOSTAR SATELLITE CORP., et al.,
Vs,
{GHLY CONFIDENTIAL NDS GROUP PLC, et al

PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT 772

DATE IDEN.
DATE EVID.
BY

Deputy Clerk



From: George, Michas!

Sent: Saturday, August 19, 2000 11:03 AM
To: Norils, John; Coulthurst, Andy

Ce: Adams, Ray

Subject: RE: Visit

Hi guys. Would you like 1 or 2 Andy of the 'Stinger'? This is a :ice which replaces
your SmartMouse. It allows you to communicate to *any* cam in the rld. You can write
scripts (a cache of

commands) for it to execute super fast (108ns per instrucrion) wit the cam and also
houses an SPI bus for "other" types of devices you might have layi | around. You can
send/receive data inverse/direct comventiom as well as any etu. Y 1 can supply the iso
slot with a 3 different clock options in relationship to the actua host (the pc talks to
host, host comminucates as directed to iso/spi bus). Its a wicked iece tool in which I
have wrote hundreds of lines of c code as well as assembler. It b : a built in enhanced
6805 architecture as well if you want to write code to download in » it and run standalane
without a pc.

We also have the CAMid which ia simular but not the same (fixed c. :k for example, no spi
bug) but has an ICD and a keypad. It is still being developed thc jh.

~~~~~ Original Message----- [George, Michael)
From: Norris, John

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2000 3:48 PM

To: Coulthurst, Andy; George, Michael

Cc: Adams, Ray

Subject: Visit

Importance: High

Here are appropriate pgp keys {in case you don't have them).

Mike is passing through Heathrow enroute to Tel Aviv. He will ar1 re in the morning of
September 2, 2000, American A/L flight 46 from Chicago. .

He leaves on BA Flight 165 at 6:10 p.m. on September 2, 2000,

You both should email and communicate. Mike hds & thingy and traZ .ng he can provide if
you t'till allow him to disrupt your Saturday and join him for luncl it the Heathxow
terminal (I forget if it is 3 or 4) where he flies out on BA 165 £ Tel Aviv for lunch at
Heathrow. << File: Andrew P. Coultburst.asc >>

John

<< File: John C. Naorris.asc >> << File: Michael George .aBC >>
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